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Clarification No. 2 (08.09.2025) 

 

TENDER E1552GXMPKR: KRIEL POWER STATION LIGHTING INSTALLATION 
FOR A PERIOD OF 3 YEARS. 

 

 
Query  
 

1. Type of Light Fittings 
o Confirmation on whether the required fittings are bulkhead, floodlight, 

fluorescent, or other types. 
o Specific BOQ items 3.13 to 3.16 are unclear. Please confirm the 

intended type and model or provide any relevant Eskom-approved 
references.  

 
Eskom Response 
All luminaires are to be LED. For additional luminaire specifications refer to APPENDIX 
A: TYPICAL LED LUMINAIRE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS in the Eskom 
Generation Power Station Lighting and Small Power Installation Standard (240-
55714363). The revised BoQ explains the required luminaires in the Notes and 
Additional Notes columns. 
 

2. Floodlight Specifications 
o For items listed as floodlights, could you please advise the required 

lumen per watt (lm/W) specification? 
o Please also confirm the preferred beam angle(s) for the floodlights.  

 
Eskom Response 
All luminaires are to be LED. For additional luminaire specifications refer to APPENDIX 
A: TYPICAL LED LUMINAIRE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS in the Eskom 
Generation Power Station Lighting and Small Power Installation Standard (240-
55714363). The revised BoQ explains the required luminaires in the Notes and 
Additional Notes columns. 
 

3. BOQ 
o During the last Teams meeting, it was mentioned that the BOQ would be 

reissued. Could you please advise if the updated version is available? 
 
Eskom Response 
BoQ has been revised and uploaded. 
 
 
 
 
NB: A reminder that the communication platform is the Eskom e-tender portal 
and that of National Treasury and the responsibility of the tenderer to visit 
regularly for possible updates.  Any revised documents after site meeting, 
clarification information and minutes will be uploaded as such. 
  


